From: Burnham. Nicolle

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Trail and Bikeway Development
Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 5:09:16 PM

From: Bethany Windle [mailto:bethanywindle@google.com]

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Michael Flynn <flynnm@google.com>; Marla Weinstein <weinsteinm@google.com>; Tyson Tano
<tysont@google.com>; Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: Trail and Bikeway Development

[External Email]

Hi Yves,
I hope you had a nice vacation.

Following up to our email chain before you left, have you heard back from Valley Water on
meeting dates/times next week?

Also, we are looking for a time to meet with you for a conceptual design discussion of the
LGC Trail flyover. Please let us know a time that works for you next week. At this time
Michael, Marla and | are free on Wednesday the 23rd from 3 - 3:30pm.

Thanks,
Bethany

On Wed, Sep 9, 2020 at 12:11 PM Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Bethany,
I'm very sorry for an error in my prior email.

I will be away on vacation starting tomorrow (9/10) and back in the office on Friday
(9/18).

I will ask SCVWD staff for meeting times for the week of 9/21 and also ask who will be
attending.

More to follow
Yves
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Yves Zsutty | Division Manager

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services

City Hall | P. 408-793-5561

200 East Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor, San Jose Ca, 95113

San Jose Trails homepage | PRNS homepage

Social Media
Twitter SanJoseTrails | SJCityParks
Instagram SanJoseTrails

From: Bethany Windle <bethanywindle@google.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Michael Flynn <flynnm@google.com>; Marla Weinstein <weinsteinm@google.com>; Tyson
Tano <tysont@google.com>; Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: Trail and Bikeway Development

[External Email]

Hi Yves,
I have sent an updated invite for tomorrow afternoon.

At this time, the priority meeting is with Valley Water, please let us know when you are
able to secure additional meeting times before your scheduled vacation.

Thank you,
Bethany

On Wed, Sep 9, 2020 at 10:03 AM Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Thank you Bethany

I would like to meet as early as possible. | will be away on vacation starting Thursday,
9/17 to the following week, Thursday 9/24. Can we consider a Friday afternoon
meeting, or the following week?

If timing is critical, I'll see if we might have a team member that can join the
conversation.

Thank you
Yves

Yves Zsutty | Division Manager

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services

City Hall | P. 408-793-5561

200 East Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor, San Jose Ca, 95113


tel:(408)%20793-5561
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sanjoseca.gov%2Fyour-government%2Fdepartments%2Fparks-recreation-neighborhood-services%2Foutdoor-activities%2Ftrail-network&data=01%7C01%7Cnicolle.burnham%40sanjoseca.gov%7Ca3e51c51d839465d70ca08d85c1ee96c%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=dwwNzS1aaca3in2RgCqggHUFF49cabrMQ43UvHhVZsA%3D&reserved=0
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FSanJoseTrails&data=01%7C01%7Cnicolle.burnham%40sanjoseca.gov%7Ca3e51c51d839465d70ca08d85c1ee96c%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=s6Jw3iYVHeLOpRUw%2FZff3jQsAFM7X8RjTG2vm56UTns%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FSJCityParks&data=01%7C01%7Cnicolle.burnham%40sanjoseca.gov%7Ca3e51c51d839465d70ca08d85c1ee96c%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=BQz8pXZcepYLlIty%2F%2FiOjAO3385gPQ5rH2lhN80k3qI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fsanjosetrails%2F&data=01%7C01%7Cnicolle.burnham%40sanjoseca.gov%7Ca3e51c51d839465d70ca08d85c1ee96c%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=3mwRa%2FLU82rHi0nsUQjRlqKAwogh7bNBQrjLkNrHPHU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:bethanywindle@google.com
mailto:Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:flynnm@google.com
mailto:weinsteinm@google.com
mailto:tysont@google.com
mailto:nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov
tel:(408)%20793-5561

San Jose Trails homepage | PRNS homepage

Social Media
Twitter SanJoseTrails | SJCityParks

Instagram SanJoseTrails

From: Bethany Windle <bethanywindle@google.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:23 PM

To: Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Michael Flynn <flynnm@google.com>; Marla Weinstein <weinsteinm@google.com>; Tyson
Tano <tysont@google.com>

Subject: Re: Trail and Bikeway Development

[External Email]

Hi Yves,

In followup to our conversation last week, | wanted to reach out to coordinate a
conceptual design discussion regarding the LGC Trail flyover. I've sent a calendar invite
and hold for next Thursday, 9/17 at 10:30AM. Does this work for you? Please invite
others from the City, as appropropriate.

Thanks,
Bethany

On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 6:39 PM Michael Flynn <flynnm@google.com> wrote:

Hi Yves,

Thank you for the constructive and insightful discussion. We greatly appreciate your
time and consideration. We’re happy to regroup to learn more. Including Bethany in
this email to help coordinate and fold in folks on our side.

Thanks,

Michael

On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 3:00 PM Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
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Michael,

Thank you for the conversation this afternoon, and sharing insights about the
Copenhagen example.

Our goal is for persons travel through the area to find well-developed trail or
bikeway connections to major sites like the Guadalupe River Park and Train
Station.

With that in mind, | wanted to note that your question about a Ramp from San
Fernando Street is a good one. We haven't studied it, but that's due to lack of
time rather than an indication of infeasibility.

For northbound travel, it might work well to have people approach San Fernando
Street in order to access Class IV Bikeways tor each the station, or travel east to
the Guadalupe River and downtown.



Please let me know if you want to discuss this topic further. I'm interested in
exploring options as | know that there's a high expectation for continuity of bike /
ped facilities along the Los Gatos Creek corridor.

Thank you

Yves

Yves Zsutty | Division Manager

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
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Michael Flynn | Urban Design Lead
Real Estate Development
Sunnyvale, CA | +1 646 256 5481

Bethany Windle | Project Manager
Real Estate Development
Sunnyvale, CA | 650.676.1534


tel:(646)%20256-5481
tel:(650)%20676-1534

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Bethany Windle | Project Manager
Real Estate Development
Sunnyvale, CA | 650.676.1534

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Bethany Windle | Project Manager
Real Estate Development
Sunnyvale, CA | 650.676.1534

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.


tel:(650)%20676-1534

